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Ref 1424/15 
 
3 March 2015 
 
Dear  
 
Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
 
Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 25 February 2015. 
 
INFORMATION REQUESTED 
I understand that there is a theoretical saving of a few million pounds from the 
discontinuation of car tax discs but balanced against this I would ask:- 
 
How often are checks now carried out realising that any check involves the law enforcement 
officer using something like a PDA to contact DVLA  for each vehicle which all takes time 
which would be better spent on other crime and disorder tasks. As a matter of interest how 
many checks have been made and how does this compare with  the dozens of visual checks 
that can be made by officers using the displayed tax disc as they walk the beat. Also of the 
checks made how many showed that tax had not been paid? 
 
RESPONSE 
Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), I can confirm that the 
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does not hold the information 
you have requested. 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner. 
 
Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the 
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 0115 8445998 or e-mail 
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Lisa Gilmour 
Business Support Manager 
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 
 


